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Placed on a high hill overlooking Poteau, Oklahoma, rests the
Terry/Woodson house. Built of mitered red brick from Coffeyville,
Kansas, this three-story structure with full basement attracts the
attention of all who pass through the area. The exterior has not
been significantly changed since its construction; the interior,
however, has gone through several changes.

All windows are double-hung sash and they are based on stone
lintels. The roof is hipped and is broken by the protrusion of
three pedimental dormers. The house has two main chimneys running
from the basement through the roof.

The front of the house is what attracts most peopleg' eyes. Six
two-story hollow wood Corinthian columns adorn the center section of
the porch. Above them is the typical classical element-the entablature.
A balcony with ballistrade breaks the vertical sweep of the colummns at
the second floor. A door pierces both the first and second floor of

the front. The lower door, the main entrance, is framed by sidelights
and transoms.

To each side of this central porch area is an almost circular
porch. These are also two stories high but are made up of the base-
ment and first story. The former is the brick foundation of the
porch and is pierced by windows that extend from the ground to the
porch floor. The first story section is open and is supported by
five graceful Ionic columns with bases. No dentils are found here
and the top and bottom are adorned by a banister. ‘

On the southwest side of the house is a protrusion decorated
by several cement Ionic columns. The white section at the rear of
the house was a later addition for storage space. The roof is covered
with Spanish tiles and with tile ridges. The house rests on a solid
rock foundation.

The interior of the house was never finished originally. The
present owners created most of the interior spaces since they purchased
the house in 1942. There are six bedrooms on the second floor and two
more on the first floor. The rest of the first floor is comprised of
a formal living room, a living room, bathrooms, and a dining room and
kitchen. The entire basement area is a game room with a bathroom, bar,
pool room, and kitchen.

The view offered from the porch is the most spectacular in the
area. The entire plain can be seen as well as the distant Arkansas
mountains. A natural stone and metal fence provides a break between
the crown of the hill where the house sits and the slope down to the
city below. A series of steps continues from the porch down the slope
of the hill to a level area below.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This structure is significant because of its unusual architecture
for the area and because of its recognition as a local landmark. It
was built by an eccentric banker, George W. Terry, who came to the area
shortly after statehood. Construction was started in 1913 during a
boom period in the southeastern corner of the state of Oklahoma. How-
ever, George Terry died in 1918 and only the hull of the building was
completed.

Another eccentric, Mr. Pemberton, a baker, purchased the house in
approximately 1926. He completed the chimneys and ceilings but could
not really afford the house because of the large number of people in
his family.

Sometime between the period of Pemberton's ownership and the present
ownership, the house was divided into apartments and rented as individual
dwelling units. Still not much was done to the inside.

When Dr. Woodson and his wife purchased the property in 1942, they
created the present interior space. The only later addition here has
been the replacement of the original stairway from the first to the
second floor with a smaller eliptical one in 1950.

When President Kennedy visited the area in the early 1960s, the
entire Washington Press with him were graciously quartered here by the
Woodsons.
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